
From: Stuart R. Knoop 
To: Scharf, Steven (DEC) 
Cc: Nicholas Palumbo; Laura Grose; gnicholls@langan.com 
Subject: 145 Wolcott Well Gauging/VEFR Update 
Date: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 5:48:23 PM 
Attachments: Figure 2-MW Location Plan.pdf MW-002, MW-008, MW-012 LNAPL Trends_v2.pdf 
 
Steve, 
 
As we continue bi-monthly well gauging, I’m sending along the attached trend summary for the wells that have 
contained LNAPL: MW002, MW008, and MW012.  As you can see, the 5 VEFR events coupled with passive recovery 
using absorbent socks have substantially reduced the product volume in each well.  As of our March 12 gauging 
event, only well MW008 contained product (less than 0.5 inches), and we haven’t detected more than one inch of 
LNAPL in a well (MW008) since our last VEFR event on February 24.  We pulled the socks from wells MW008 and 
MW012 on March 4 (well MW002 hasn’t contained a sock since we commenced VEFR on January 28) and will 
return next week to gauge conditions.   We’ll update you then and continue to evaluate whether another VEFR 
event is warranted.   
 
Let me know if you’d like to discuss.   
 
Thanks. 
 
Stuart Knoop, P.G.  
Senior Project Manager  
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MONITORING WELL LOCATION

MONITORING WELL TO BE GAUGED DURING
MONTHLY LNAPL RECOVERY EVENTS

LNAPL OBSERVED DURING 2024 NAPL EVALUATION

NOTES

1. BASE MAP REFERENCED FROM 23 MAY 2024 BOUNDARY,
TOPOGRAPHIC & UTILITY SURVEY PREPARED BY CONTROL POINT
ASSOCIATES INC PC.

2. MONITORING WELL LOCATIONS REFERENCED FROM FIGURE 5A OF
THE 29 OCTOBER 2024 DRAFT REMEDIAL ACTION WORK PLAN,
PREPARED BY LANGAN.

3. NAPL - NON-AQUEOUS PHASE LIQUID
4. LNAPL - LIGHT NON-AQUEOUS PHASE LIQUID
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WARNING: IT IS A VIOLATION OF THE NYS EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE
145 FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS HE IS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION
OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LAND SURVEYOR OR
GEOLOGIST, TO ALTER THIS ITEM IN ANY WAY.

Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, Inc.

368 Ninth Avenue, 8th Floor
New York, NY 10001

T: 212.479.5400    F: 212.479.5444    www.langan.com
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1/28/2025 0.00 1.26 0.46

1/29/2025 0.01 0.01 0.01

1/30/2025 0.02 0.47 0.77

1/31/2025 0.01 0.75 0.01

2/3/2025 0.00 0.12 0.00

2/4/2025 0.00 0.2 0.3

2/5/2025 0.00 0.00 0.1

2/6/2025 0.00 0.00 0.02

2/7/2025 0.00 0.00 0.01

2/10/2025 0.00 0.01 0.02

2/11/2025 0.00 0.00 0.02

2/18/2025 0.00 0.48 0.22

2/24/2025 0.00 0.15 0.02

3/4/2025 0.00 0.00 0.01

3/5/2025 0.00 0.02 0.00

3/10/2025 0.00 0.03 0.00

3/12/2025 0.00 0.04 0.00

Product Thickness (Feet)Date

MW-012MW-008MW-002



1/28/2025 8.35 1.56 9.31 0.99 10.10 0.25

1/29/2025 8.28 1.63 9.81 0.49 9.62 0.73

1/30/2025 8.30 1.61 9.97 0.33 9.66 0.69

1/31/2025 8.18 1.73 10.52 -0.22 9.54 0.81

2/3/2025 8.19 1.72 9.86 0.44 9.51 0.84

2/4/2025 8.35 1.56 10.05 0.25 10.00 0.35

2/5/2025 8.42 1.49 9.99 0.31 9.99 0.36

2/6/2025 8.31 1.60 9.86 0.44 9.68 0.67

2/7/2025 8.44 1.47 9.91 0.39 9.83 0.52

2/10/2025 8.44 1.47 9.80 0.50 9.84 0.51

2/11/2025 8.25 1.66 9.82 0.48 9.64 0.71

2/18/2025 7.95 1.96 10.21 0.09 9.93 0.42

2/24/2025 7.95 1.96 9.69 0.61 9.47 0.88

3/4/2025 8.14 1.77 9.68 0.62 9.52 0.83

3/5/2025 8.10 1.81 9.61 0.69 9.46 0.89

3/10/2025 7.94 1.97 9.66 0.64 9.36 0.99

3/12/2025 7.53 2.38 9.59 0.71 9.37 0.98
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